From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 3:17 PM

To: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>; Chambers - Ross ] <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>
Cc: Manufacturing Division Industrial <industrial@cfmeumd.org>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: (C2019/5259) Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards

Dear Ms Wiles,
| believe you are referring to the Tuesday 8 October Conference at 4:30 pm before Justice Ross.
| can confirm that video-link from Melbourne will be made available.

Thank you, Tahleah.

Tahleah Gillard
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4657

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 2:23 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Manufacturing Division Industrial <industrial@cfmeumd.org>
Subject: (C2019/5259) Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards

Attention:
Tahleah Gillard
Associate to Justice Ross, President

(C2019/5259)
Review of certain C14 rates in modern awards
Conference Tuesday 9 October 2019 (Sydney)

| refer to the above Conference listed for 4:30pm, Tuesday, 9 October 2019 before Justice Ross
sitting in Sydney.

The CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division (“CFMMEU — MD"”) has an interest in the Dry Cleaning and
Laundry Industry Award 2010, one of the awards in the category (v) list of awards in these
proceedings.
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The CFMMEU — MD seeks to participate in the Conference, and requests that video-link facilities be
made available to Melbourne.

Kind Regards

Vivienne Wiles
Senior National Industrial Officer and Co-ordinator

Manufacturing Division
Construction Forestry Maritime Mining & Energy Union
Manufacturing Division

CFMEU

MANUFACTURING
Address: 165 Bouverie Street, Carlton, Victoria 3053 Australia

Mobile: 0419 334 102
Email:  vwiles@cfmeumd.org
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